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June 3,2024

RE: City of Chiefland Committee Member

Dear Tisha,

At the most recent Commission meeting the Mayor and the Commissioner's discussed
which committee's each Commissioner would participate in. As you know Lance Hayes
was the Commissioner for the Tourist Development Council, however, he is not part of
the Commission as of the last election.

Mr. Norman Weaver will be the City's liaison going forward for the Tourist
Development Council. His contact information is as follows:

Norman Weaver
nwe ave(ir-)chiefl and fl a. c om
352-535-5821

If you have any questions, please contact me at 352-493-6711.

Sincerely,

fie^^".^9*;
Laura Cain
City Manager
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